Malone House

Immediately east of this point, but obscured by
planting from the Trail, is Malone House. It was
completed in 1852 and occupied that year by
Andrew Charles and Eleanor Susannah Stewart
Dunlop. He was a local carriage manufacturer,
and in 1866 and 1867 was reeve of Ashburnham.
Eleanor, the second daughter of Thomas A. and
Frances Stewart, later edited her mother's
letters describing pioneer life in Douro, which
were published in 1889 as Our Forest Home. In
nearly every aspect the house is a duplicate of
Auburn II, which her parents erected in 1841-
1842, with its solid walls built of cedar timbers
placed vertically and held in place by sills at the
top and bottom. The entire frame is covered
inside and out with hand-split lath and plaster.



